From: Fowler, Kelly

To: Maldonado-Greenlee, Lianne; Mezaki, Barbara; Frickert, Allie

Cc: Martinez, Laura

Subject: FW: ACCIC ER #4: FW: Appointment of Dr. Martha Garcia as President/CEO
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:47:07 PM

All—please see Gohar’s message below. Thank you!

¢ | Kelly Fowler
Vice President of Instruction | Accreditation Liaison Officer
MT SAC California Community Colleges Chief Instructional Officers, Secretary

M. San Anfonio College (she/her/hers)

B4 kelly.fowler@mtsac.edu
o7 (909) 274-5414
08 (909) 274-2955

Q Building: Building 4, Room: 2465A

Mt. San Antonio College
1100 N. Grand Ave.,
Walnut CA 91789
www.mtsac.edu

From: Gohar Momjian <gmomjian@accjc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:38 PM

To: Fowler, Kelly <kelly.fowler@mtsac.edu>

Subject: RE: ACCIC ER #4: FW: Appointment of Dr. Martha Garcia as President/CEQO

Thanks Kelly!

When Dr. Garcia comes on board, if you or she can fill out our update form so we have current
contact info would be great (the CEO part is sufficient). https://accjc.org/forms/update-contact-

information/

Best,
Gohar

From: Fowler, Kelly <kelly.fowler@mtsac.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 1:40 PM

To: Gohar Momjian <gmomjian@accijc.org>

Subject: ACCIC ER #4: FW: Appointment of Dr. Martha Garcia as President/CEO
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Gohar,

We have selected a new president for Mt. SAC starting on July 1, 2023 (see below). The Board of
Trustees approved her appointment on April 12, 2023 (last week). According to the ACCJC standards,
we need to notify the Commission. Below is the announcement to the college community. What
other information is needed—and what would be the next step?

Thank you!
Kelly
Kelly Fowler
Vice President of Instruction | Accreditation Liaison Officer
MT SAC California Community Colleges Chief Instructional Officers, Secretary
M. Son Antonio College (she/her/hers)

&4 kelly.fowler@mtsac.edu
o/ (909) 274-5414
08 (909) 274-2955

Q Building: Building 4, Room: 2465A

Mt. San Antonio College
1100 N. Grand Avenue
Walnut CA 91789
www.mtsac.edu

From: Campus Announcements <Announce-C@LISTSERV.MTSAC.EDU> On Behalf Of Nelson, Carol
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 10:46 AM

To: Announce-C@LISTSERV.MTSAC.EDU

Subject: [ANNOUNCE] Appointment of Dr. Martha Garcia as President/CEQO

The Board of Trustees is pleased to announce that the College has reached an
agreement with Dr. Martha Garcia to serve as the next president of Mt. San Antonio
College. She will be appointed at next week’s Board Meeting, with her start date
planned for July 1.

Dr. Garcia is currently President/Superintendent of College of the Desert, a post she
has held since August 2021. Prior to joining College of the Desert, she served as
Superintendent/President of Imperial Valley College. In her 21 years at Imperial
Valley College, Dr. Garcia also served as Vice President of Student Services, Acting
Vice President of Academic Services, and Special Projects Coordinator overseeing
Career Education programs.

‘I want to thank the Screening Committee for its hard work, and the entire Mt. SAC
community for its input on this important decision,” said Board President Gary Chow.
“We all look forward to welcoming Dr. Garcia to the Mt. SAC family this summer.”
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+ | Carol Nelson
Director, Office of the President and Board of Trustees | Assistant to

MT. SAC the President and Board of Trustees

Mr. San Antonio College Office of the President and Board of Trustees

tgjcnelson@mtsac.edu
o/ 909.274.5431
0B909.274.2990

Q Founders Hall, Building 10

Mt. San Antonio College
1100 N. Grand Ave.,
Walnut CA 91789
www.mtsac.edu
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